CRYSTAL LAKE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2013
HELD AT THE CRYSTAL LAKE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Haydéh30 p.m. On roll call, members Batastini,
Esposito, Gavle, Goss, Greenman, Jouron, LembKlez&tek, and Hayden were present.

Michelle Rentzsch, Director of Planning and EcormahDevelopment, Latika Bhide and Elizabeth
Maxwell, both Planners, were present from Staff.

Mr. Hayden asked those in attendance to rise téhgai?ledge of Allegiance. He led those in attendan
in the Pledge.

Mr. Hayden stated that this meeting was being tedenow as well as recorded for future playback on
the City’s cable station.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 24, 2013 SPECIAL PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION MEETING

Mr. Jouron moved to approve the minutes from thal&d, 2013 Special Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting as presented. Mr. Greenmamdedahe motion. On roll call, all members voted
aye. Motion passed.

2013-20 FUHLER — 905 Pyott Rd— PUBLIC HEARING
The petitioner is requesting to be continued toMlag 15, 2013 PZC meeting.

Mr. Skluzacek moved to continue 2013-20 FuhlehtoMay 15, 2013 PZC meeting. Mr. Esposito
seconded the motion. On voice vote, all membetsdvaye. Motion passed.

2013-18 BEBE'S DOG DAY SPA — 15 Morgan St- PUBLIC HEARING
SUP Amendment to allow overnight boarding of dogs.

Mr. Hayden stated that there was a problem withrélgeired notification so this petition will neeullie
continued to the next PZC meeting.

Mr. Greenman moved to continue 2013-18 BeBe’s Day Bpa to the May 15, 2013 PZC meeting. Mr.
Goss seconded the motion. On voice vote, all mesnlased aye. Motion passed.

2013-21 BETHESDA THRIFT SHOP — 7606 Northwest Hwy— PUBLIC HEARING
Special Use Permit and Variations for a used meiisa store.




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MAY 1, 2013
PAGE 2

Mr. Hayden stated that the sign had been postedsaltl the surrounding property owners were ndtifie
and the Certificate of Publication was in the fiMr. Hayden waived the reading of the legal notice
without objection.

Jack Vater, Director of Resale Operation for Bedlaggvas present to represent the petition. Mreisdid

they have been in Crystal Lake for 27 years andavike to move their store from the Crystal Laka#a

to this location. This is a larger location andythwant to stay in Crystal Lake. He said theyas®

requesting to continue how they receive the donigeas which include not recording their originatio
The items are gone through and the ones that argetiable are recycled. Mr. Vater said they tpams

merchandise between the stores and nothing isdstotside.

Mary Vanstell, 272 Firenze Dr. Cary, said a fanmlgmber stays at one of the Bethesda homes and she
volunteers at the resale shop. This is a beaul#itde building and it will be wonderful.

There was no one else in the public who wishedhoment on this petition. The public portion wasseld
at this time.

Mr. Goss said the existing SUP for the Bethesd#tT®Iinop predates the UDO, which requires a retord
be kept of the items they take in. He has no grbkith them continuing with the way they have aped
in the past. Mr. Goss asked if there would be@-&round created in the rear of the building hertrucks.
Mr. Vater said he believes there is an area alaesing blocks. Mr. Goss asked if the imperviau$ase
listed in the report is before or after the IDOKitg of the land. Ms. Maxwell said she will chemk the
calculations.

Mr. Gavle said he likes the current location ansl th@nated to them a number of times. He is coecern
with the in/out at the proposed location. The comrs will need to go north on Route 14 and tuouad
somewhere to be able to go south on Route 14 beacdube IDOT plans for that area. Mr. Gavle is
concerned that people will not want to go thereabse of the traffic on Route 14. He does suppbert t
request but wanted the petitioner to be awareefrtffic issues.

Mr. Vater said they were not aware of the chanB€3Tl was going to be making to that area.

Mr. Batastini said he has the same concerns wéthotation. Mrs. Lembke supports the request askled
them good luck.

Mr. Skluzacek said he also supports the requeshbuiroblem is the traffic and the constructiorRmute
14. He added that people coming from Woodstocktb@nable to enter the site either because atised
median. Mr. Jouron agreed.

Mr. Esposito asked if there will be a left turndsat Ridgefield Road to allow vehicles to maketama-to
go back southbound. Ms. Maxwell said she was a@ and needed to look at the plans. Mr. Esposito
asked about the parking on the site. Ms. Maxveatl they are leaving it up to the business sineg kinow



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MAY 1, 2013
PAGE 3

more about what they need. Mr. Vater said thelido&iapproximately 8 people working at the shopreg
time and the volunteers usually car pool. He sa&h during a busy time there probably won't beranye
than 15 customers in the store at one time. Thet dnticipate the parking lot to ever be full.

Mr. Greenman agreed with the comments made behesvf Commissioners and thanked Ms. Vanstell for
taking the time to come to this meeting. He congated the petitioner on their expansion and thdrikm

for staying in Crystal Lake. He hopes that this wdl overcome the travel obstacles. Mr. Greenaded
that outside of the Special Use Permit, all offhredings of Fact have been met and the shape ¢btise
the hardship for the petitioner.

Mr. Hayden agreed and feels this is a great spahfe use. The people who want to go there willl s
come. The moving of this store will open up a éargtail area to be occupied by another retailérs is a
win-win situation.

Mr. Goss said he doesn’t believe that IDOT will put left turn lane at Ridgefield Road to allow e
turns.

Mr. Hayden asked if the petitioner had any concerm®mments regarding the proposed conditioredist
the staff report. Mr. Vater said no.

Ms. Maxwell said she will review the lot coverageathe IDOT taking and it will be reflected inradition
2d. The Commissioners agreed.

Mr. Greenman moved to approve the Special Use P&vrallow a Used Merchandise Store, Variations
from: A. Article 3 Section 3-200 Density and Dimensal Standards to allow a 60 foot building sethack
rather than the 80-foot required setback, a vanadf 20 feet; B. Article 4-200 E Off-Street Pariand
Loading and Article 4 Section 4-400 F Landscapind Screening Standards to allow a 0 foot parking
lot landscape screening setback, rather than theresl 20-foot setback and 15-foot landscaped area,
variation of 20 feet and 15 feet respectively; @dirticle 4-200 Off-Street Parking and Loading to
allow 33 spaces from the required 64 spaces, ati@ariof 31 spaces for Bethesda Thrift Shop at 7606
Northwest Highway with the following conditions:

1. Approved plans, reflecting staff and advisonatobrecommendations, as approved by the City
Council:

A. Application (Bethesda Thrift Shop, received 4113

B. Site Plans (Bethesda Thrift Shop, received 043)2

C. Sign Elevation (Bethesda Thrift Shop, receivE®AL3)

2. The variations approved in the original zoningimance No. 5499 are still valid.
A. The minimum lot area shall be reduced from 2ado 1.711 acres;
B. The total side yard setback shall be reduceu 80 feet to 26 feet;



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MAY 1, 2013
PAGE 4

C. The minimum side yard setback shall be reduczd fL.2 feet to 11 feet; and
D. The maximum lot coverage shall not exceed 0.27%;_(to be reviewed)
E. The interior parking lot landscaping requiremsmll be 0%.

3. No outside drop boxes or outside drop/collecaogas for collecting merchandise are permitted.
Store staff shall continuously monitor the outsidee-through to ensure that donated material does
collect outside. Repeated violations of this ctindishall render this SUP null and void.

4. If, in the future, a bike path or multi-use petlonstructed to or adjacent to the site, at 2agycle
spaces shall be provided.

5. All wall and free-standing signage shall meetttbO requirements.

6. The following variations are approved as pathaf request:
A. Variation from Article 3 Section 3-200 Densépnd Dimensional Standards to allow a 60 foot
building setback.

B. Variation from Article 4-200 E Off-Street Pankj and Loading and Article 4 Section 4-400 F
Landscaping and Screening Standards to allow atQpiarking lot landscape screening setback.

C. Variation from Article 4-200 Off-Street Parkiagd Loading to allow 33 spaces.

7. The petitioner shall address all of the revi@mments and requirements of the Engineering and
Building and Planning and Economic Development Dapants.

Mr. Esposito seconded the motion. On roll callpg@mbers voted aye. Motion passed.
2013-15 UDO AMENDMENTS—- PUBLIC MEETING

This petition was continued from the April 3, 20R2C meeting.
Discussion only — various proposed changes to he .U

Ms. Bhide said there are several items staff igeveing for possible amendments to the UDO. They ar
requesting feedback from the Commissioners befaypgsing language for the changes. She showed a
Power Point presentation detailing the various gem

Ms. Bhide said they are reviewing the Accessory@tires portion. The UDO currently requires a $ec
Use Permit for any accessory use over 600 squatevidch includes decks attached to pools alonfy wit
garages and sheds. Most of the variations reqfeestse accessory structures have been approved Gy
and City Council. She said that 3-car garagesraee common now and suggested that the UDO be
amended to increase the square footage allowed.

Ms. Bhide said in reviewing the Height and Stoyuieements, the City allows %2 stories on buildivwiséch
doesn’t count towards the building height. Thegae changes could be to the definition as wel@as



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MAY 1, 2013
PAGE 5

the building height is measured for both the baddheight and %2 story.

Ms. Bhide stated that the PZC had recommendedrstaéiw the dimensions for the standard parkingespa
She said most of the newer ordinances from sudiogrcommunities are using smaller size spacabéar
required size.

Ms. Bhide reviewed the change to the UDO to regfotendation landscaping completely around the
building. Staff is suggested that it be revisaed possibly changed to have foundation plantingsaes of
the building being seen by the public. There axeral buildings recently that have been requivgulit the
foundation plantings around the entire building andne sees the plantings in the rear of the ingld

Ms. Bhide said political signs are classified asgerary signs but during this past election thesigere 16
square feet instead of the allowed 6 square feetsidential areas. The City can’t regulate whatis on
the sign but can limit the size.

Ms. Bhide said when a property is involuntarily ared, the property is zoned “E” Estate and is deckgs
is — building, parking, signs, etc. There is noghin the UDO that requires compliance with oulraidces
within a certain time frame.

Another section looked at by staff is the land usEss chart was changed with the UDO and seveses
are required to seek Special Use Permits or Limitisé Permits in certain districts such as Used
Merchandise stores, supermarkets, junior collelpetrenic message center signs, and physical Btnes
facilities. The Commission may want to review tigges of uses and the restrictions that are placed
them.

Ms. Bhide said many communities allow administatapprovals for minor changes. There would be
standards created to determine what could be redewa an administrative approval. It may alsdude
notification of the surrounding properties to beestinere are no objections.

Mr. Hayden asked how these areas were determirtesllomked at. Ms. Bhide said they have seend ot
variations requested and they were approved byZiizand City Council. If there was no concern i
variation why have the property owner go throughphocess. It would save them time and money.

Mr. Hayden asked what is the number of petitioa$ Would be impacted in a year. Ms. Bhide saildafe
was the administrative adjustment, the number dfipes that would not need to go through the pssce
would be about 10 to 15%. Mr. Goss said it botiérs that they won't go through a public hearing fo
comment. He asked if those requests are usualtggdlon the Council’s consent portion of the ageMia
Bhide said yes. Mr. Hayden said there are marghtirs who are reluctant to go before the Coutttiely
have a problem with their neighbor’s request. Gloss said they need to be careful. He doesn’t have
problem with a 720 square foot garage/deck/ etchbuloes with a 2400 square foot one. Ms. Bradtk s
staff was also checking into a sliding scale thtte building is so large, then it has to be seitldeom the
property line a certain setback.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MAY 1, 2013
PAGE 6

Mr. Greenman said there are a lot of variablessai@ 720 square feet may be right on some pregdtit
it may not be right on a parcel where the housalg 750 square feet. Those are the types of stgtieat
need to go before the review bodies. Also theliteitay have a big impact on the neighbor’s light aim.

Mr. Batastini said he is trying to understand tbepe of the administrative approval. He said staffacts

the neighbors and the Commission is in place tp tied neighbors whether they come to the meetings o
not. Mr. Hayden added that many times the redaeks simple enough but then with the Commissioners
guestion the petitioner it comes out that the rejuasn’t as simple as first thought. Ms. Bhided saey
were thinking of a much narrower scope. They war&king more of the side yard setback variatioordf/

a few inches or a foot. Mr. Batastini said it dege on how large the lot is and where the buildergs
located. Mr. Esposito said he doesn’t want themseezed together. Mr. Batastini is concerneditiaat
small variation is allowed that will become the mor Also how does staff say no. Ms. Bhide saidehe
would be standards in place and if those are notmeg would be required to go through the procéés.
Batastini said it seems that this is setting uppmeate UDO. Mr. Goss said they will be askingHermost
they can get. Mr. Hayden asked what they woulsawng. Ms. Bhide said the petitioner would barsgwv
time and money — application fee, no publicatiostgpetc.

Mr. Hayden suggested that they have a consent agandlar to City Council. The small and simple
variations could be put on that and if there isstjo@s from either a Commissioner or the publooitld be
put on the regular agenda. That way it is stilbbethe Commission. Ms. Bhide said she will heveheck
with the attorney on that. Mr. Hayden asked ir¢heould be a sign posted that they were requesting
variation. Ms. Bhide said that is not a requiremerother communities with administrative approval

Mr. Goss asked how this affects the pattern bddk. Bhide said the pattern book is only voluntar..
Batastini asked how they can say no to a bulk retgfoe example, reduced side yard for all lots mesv
subdivision. Ms. Bhide said it would only be fawloped properties and not a vacant lot. Mr. 8ata
said he worries that the variation will become shendard. Mr. Hayden said the UDO might as well be
changed to allow it.

Mr. Greenman said staff deals with this daily amelythave seen the potential to help. He suggés&td
staff look at the petitions for the last couple/ers and give the Commission examples of whesenvibuld
have helped the petitioner. Ms. Rentzsch said vahlteome owner is told that they need to go thrdbgh
process they can’t believe it. She said what these mostly interested in was when something isgei
replaced that was previously allowed under the @gr@rdinance and not under the UDO it requires a
variation.

Mr. Goss said a person can develop 80% of thek pad and it is within the setbacks that is stilbt of
stuff there. Mr. Batastini said the majority ofyStal Lake is quarter acre lots and people haveriange
“toys” they want to have at their home.

Mr. Gavle said each member of the Commission lif$eaent view of the requests. He may think oragyw



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MAY 1, 2013
PAGE 7

before the discussion starts and someone bringsmgthing that he hadn’t thought of.

Mr. Jouron said he wants to protect the neighbibhs.Batastini said he doesn’t have a problem wehks
around a pool so long as they are within the s&tbaklr. Greenman said it is different if it isathed to the
house or not.

Mr. Goss said they have been burned a couple @stwith gambrel roofs. He would suggest that the
accessory structure not be taller than the hodsestruggles with the % story especially if itislbafter the
home was built. Ms. Bhide said if a second flapatgarage is used for storage only it is not cdias a
story per the definition. The definition need®érevised. Mr. Goss believes there is a diffeliemtode
requirement for a 3-story home that if the oneystoa walkout basement.

Mr. Goss said he had requested staff to look alithensions of the parking spaces. He thinks ding will
be getting bigger again with the better gas mileagkadded that the spaces in the parking loef@elare
nice because they have the extra divider betweesghces. There are some people who take up kirsgar
spaces which is inconsiderate. Ms. Bhide said sti#lflook at the buffer spaces. Mr. Batastinicd is
easier to get in and out of a car if there is thdfer between spaces.

Mr. Batastini said he likes the possible changetfedandscaping. Mr. Goss agreed. Mr. Greenraihts
is a great concept and suggested that it be kdpitiadd exceptions for when it is not needed.

Mr. Goss said a 6-foot-tall sign on a residentralgerty is much too large. Mr. Batastini agrees sand it
is visual pollution. He added that most signdimlast election were 4 foot by 4 foot. Mr. Greamsaid
that provision needs to be enforced. They shoatda allowed to create their own temporary billioba
Mr. Batastini said the downtown area is beautifulilithose signs are put up and then it looks tyash

Mr. Greenman agreed with a time limit for forceshaxation to be brought into compliance with signage
parking, etc. He asked if it could be done. Msid® said there are several communities who alletwéeen
5 to 7 years to be brought into compliance.

Mr. Greenman said he is concerned when the ecomamg around that there will be uses in spaces that
should be used for manufacturing, etc. That coatdrd the City’s ability to attract those types of
businesses. Mr. Esposito feels there is a prollémthe parking for a commercial recreation useavs
manufacturing business. Mr. Goss suggested keégicigof the uses in the “M” district who havee®ed

a use variation to be there. That way the City malve a listing of what space can become available

As a side note, Mr. Goss asked if there is a lageyur new GIS map that will show the well headgubon
areas. Ms. Bhide said yes.

Staff thanked the Commissioners for their input.

Mr. Greenman moved to continue 2013-15 UDO Amendsierthe May 15, 2013 PZC meeting. Mr. Goss



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MAY 1, 2013
PAGE 8

seconded the motion. On voice vote, all membetsdvaye. Motion passed.

REPORT FROM PLANNING
There was no report.

Ms. Rentzsch reviewed the petitions for the next PZeeting.

COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSION
There were no comments from the Commissioners.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:55 p.m.



